November 1, 2023

Juneau Economic Development Council ATTN: Board of Directors 612 W Willoughby Ave, Suite A Juneau, AK 99801

Dear JEDC Board of Directors:

I am submitting this letter to confirm my interest in applying to serve for a second term on the JEDC Board. I have valued my time on the JEDC board and have found the experience to be rewarding. I look forward to have the opportunity to continue to serve.

My work experience in the banking industry has been helpful during my first term on the board and I will continue to use that knowledge to help where I can in supporting JEDC's mission.

Sincerely,

Marc Guevarra

Juneau, AK 99801

Objective:

Resume submitted for Juneau Economic Development Council board application.

Professional Experience:

First National Bank Alaska

Vice President - Branch Manager Lending

March 2020 to Present

• Responsibilities include branch management, business development, loan production, loan portfolio management, and business relationship management.

Northrim Bank

Vice President - Commercial Loan Officer

April 2014 to March 2020

- Primary responsibilities were business development, loan production, loan portfolio management, and business relationship management.
- Secondary duties were as a Series 65 licensed and State of Alaska Life Insurance licensed representative working with clients on investment products, retirement planning, and other financial services.

Alaska Pacific Bank

Assistant Vice President – Area Manager & Loan Officer

April 2007 to April 2014

 Worked in Juneau and Ketchikan as a manager and loan officer responsible for branch/area management, loan production, and business development.

Wells Fargo Bank

Registered Personal Banker

August 2001 to April 2007

- Assisted consumer customers with all aspects of their personal financial needs including deposit accounts, loans, investments, retirement, and other financial services.
- Also worked as a teller, management trainee, and personal banker.

Education:

University of Alaska Anchorage

BBA Accounting, graduated August 2003

Kodiak High School

Graduated with Honors in 1999, received UA Scholars Award

Affiliations and Community Involvement:

Rotary Club of Juneau Glacier Valley, Hoop Rats Basketball Club, Junior Achievement, Rotary Club of Ketchikan 2000, Greater Ketchikan Chamber of Commerce, Ketchikan Community Foundation, Ketchikan Dribblers League, and Capital City Rotaract Club